
 

 

 

Addendum No.1 
Issued: April 18, 2023 

RFP Name: District Custodial and Operational Supplies 

RFP# 2023-PUR-006 

Questions and Answers (in red): 

1. Item B-01 – It’s under concentrated dispenser chemicals and unit. If the product I’m 
showing as a sub needs it’s own dispenser, is that acceptable?  Yes 

 

2. Item H-02 – neither “Sub Allowed” nor “Sample required” have a yes or no. Is that an 
item you’d look at subs?  Yes 

 

3. Item O-03 – this item is listed as being open to sub and a sample is required. What if I 
have a product that can be the cartridge AND dispenser. Would that be accepted for 
consideration?  Yes 

 

4. Item AB-01 – You are open to subs on the floor extractor. What is the best way to get a 
demo going for the Co Op to review?  Yes 

 

5. All of the AT items – I have a manufacturer who can match every single spec, except 
they’re not Gator brand. Will you accept samples and pricing?  Yes 

 

6. All of the AV items – items 1-5 say they’re not open to subs or samples. If those lines 
can get opened up for consideration, I can get better pricing on the whole category. Is 
that something the Co Op would consider?  Yes 

 

7. All AX, AY, and AZ items – Can I submit two prices? One for districts who receive full 
truckload orders and another for cases being delivered on our company box trucks.  Yes 

 

8. All BE items – The box stating that subs are accepted isn’t marked. Does that mean 
they’re open to bid with any manufacturer?  Yes 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9. The sample meeting on Friday 4/14, will each distributor have a specific time on that 
day? Or do we show up and sign in and we present in order? In the past we have given 
them about 15- 30 minutes and they go in the order they sign in. 

10. Will you only take samples if this list says a sub is allowed and sample required? Will 
you take a sub if there isn’t one allowed?  NA 

 

Also, included on the next pages are the Substitutions Approval/Rejection. 

 

 

 

 



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved

0-04 Hand Soap Dispenser Approved

A-01, F-01, F-02

Take Down Fresh & Clean, 
Cleaner-Enzyme (1 Gallon 
Bottle. 4 per Case), Liquid 
Enzyme II (1 Gallon Bottle. 4 
per Case)

Approved - 
Scenturion but 
place on bid at 

bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed

A-06 Restroom Cleaner

Rejected - 
Disinfectant 

Restroom

A-08, B-08, B-12
Eco Floor Clean E33, Super 
Shine-All, Top Clean 

Approved - E33 
Already as bid line 
number A-08 (Eco 
Floor Clean) but 

need to bid on line 
number A-08

AG-02 Broom, Libman, 11" path(name 
brand)

Rejected

AH-07 - AH-08 Frame, Dust Mop Quick Change Approved

AH-09 Handles, Dust Mop Quick 
Change 60 IN WOOD Approved

AH-10 -  AH-13 Mop, Dust Infinity, Twist, 
Cotton, BLUE Rejected

AM-01 - AM-06
White Pads, Red Pads, Black 
Pads - 13" 

Rejected

AM-04 Red Pad Buffing - 13" Approved

AM-06
Black Pads Strip - 13" Rejected

AP-02 White Pads Polish - 20" Approved

AP-O1 - AP-06
White Pads, Red Pads, Black 
Pads - 20" Rejected

AT-01 - AT-10 Gator Supreme w Ultraflex 
Edge

Approved

AV-01 - AV04 Gloves - Nitrile Powder Free 
10bx/cs

Approved Approved Approved

AV-05 - AV-08 Gloves, Disposable - Vinyl only 
- powder free

Approved Approved Approved Approved



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved
AX-01

Towels, Multifold Approved Approved

AX-02
Towels, Singlefold Approved

AX-05
Vondrehle Paper Towels; 
Preserve® - 7.9" x 800' 

Rejected - 
78000004, 

6800EN, RQ800

Approved -  
RPRLKR-800 Rejected - RK8002

AX-08 Vondrehle Paper Towel 
Dispenser Rejected       

AY-03

Toilet Tissue 2 ply rolls(96 rolls)

Approved - 
BWK6145, 

965004131, 
78000014, 
78000039, 

MAJESTY500M

Approved Approved

AY-06

Jumbo Roll Tissue; Preserve® - 
3.54" x 1000'

Approved - 
JQ41000, 5216; 

Rejected - GEN9, 
780000351

Approved - RPJRT-
2-SEL

Rejected -  
TJ0922A

AZ-01
Liners, HD 30" x 36" 8 mic. 10 
Gal Graphite Black

Rejected Rejected Rejected - 
NLQ30368B Rejected Rejected Rejected

AZ-03
Liners, 28" x 43" LL 6 mil, 23 
Gal R-Fit Clear

Rejected Approved Rejected - 
NLQ2843C Rejected Rejected

AZ-04
Liners, 30"x 37" hi density 16 
mic.

Rejected - 
B30378N; 

Rejected - HCR-
303716C

Rejected - 
B30378N Rejected Rejected

AZ-05
Liners, 40"x48" hi density 16 
mic.

Rejected
DISPPROVED - 
NO#; Rejected - 

HCR404816B
Rejected Rejected Rejected

AZ-06
Liners, 30"x 37" hi density 16 
mic. Rejected Rejected - 

RL4047H Rejected Rejected



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved

AZ-07
Liners, 40"x48" hi density 16 
mic.

Rejected Rejected

Approved - 
TF4154XHB; 
Approved - 

NLQ4043HR

Rejected Rejected

B-01

Carpet Spotter

Rejected - Heavy 
Duty (Need 

depenser to use 
and it is currently 

not on bid)

B-01 Carpet Spotter Approved - GONE 
H202

B-02 

Carpet Pre-Spray

Approved - 
PATHFINDER 

C2N but place on 
bid at bottom of 

bid with this 
product noted do 
not bid on the line 

items listed 

B-06

Recoat Prep

Approved - E11  
but place on bid at 
bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed

B-07, B-15

Spray Clean HD, Eco Glass 
cleaner E12

Approved - E15 
Already as bid line 
number B-10 (Eco 

Hydrogen 
Cleaner) but need 

to bid on line 
number B-10

B-09, B-10, B-13, D-03

Suprox, Eco Hydrogen Cleaner, 
Windo-Clean, Suprox: C3 (6- 
1/2 gal/case)

Approved - DySH 
but place on bid at 
bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed

B-14, B-16, D-01

Q.T. Plus Arsenal 24, QT 5, 
Nutra-Rinse

Approved E22 
Disinfectant- 

Deodorizer) but 
place on bid at 

bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed  



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved
C-01 Deodorant-vomit absorb Rejected

D-02, D-04

Re-juv-nal Neutral- C3 (6-1/2 
gal/case), Eco Neutral 
Disinfectant

Approved - E23 
Already as bid line 
number D-04 (Eco 

Neutral 
Disinfectant E23) 
but need to bid on 
line number D-04

E-02 Extraction Shampoo Approved -  Jet 
Stream

E-03 Defoamer
APROVED - 

Defoam

G-01 Dust Mop Treatment Rejected - Floor 
Tonic

G-02
HR 2000 - Hillyard (1 Gallon 
Bottle. 4 per Case)

Approved - 
Floortonic

H-01 Pre-Game, (1 Gallon Bottle. 4 per case) 

Approved - 
Coliseum but 

place on bid at 
bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed

H-02 450 Gym Finish

Approved - 
Coliseum but 

place on bid at 
bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed

J-01, J-02 Endeavour, Explorer

Approved - Clarion 
25 but place on 
bid at bottom of 

bid with this 
product noted do 
not bid on the line 

items listed

K-01 Power Strip

Approved - Swat 
but place on bid at 
bottom of bid with 
this product noted 
do not bid on the 
line items listed 



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved

K-04 Baseboard Stripper

Approved - Base 
Hit but place on 
bid at bottom of 

bid with this 
product noted do 
not bid on the line 

items listed 
L-01 Sanitizing Fogger Aerosol Approved - SANI-

GUARD

L-01 Sanitizing Fogger Aerosol Rejected - 
Scavenger

M-01 Spray-n-Buff Approved - Equity 

M-02  Spray-n-Wipe Approved - B35

M-05 EXPO Cleaner Approved - 
Marauder  

M-09 Aerosol Furniture Polish Approved

M-09 Aerosol Furniture Polish
Approved - Status 

Classic

M-10 I-Force SM-1 Degreaser

Approved - XL-
100

Approved - 
TOUGH ON 

GREASE 
(SPARTEN)

R-01 Insecticide-aero Approved - CR-2

S-07 - S-08

Premium Hand Dish Wash 
Liquid, Detergent Dish 12 
Above met Saf 1 Gal

Rejected - The 
samples will need 
to be used to test

S-09 Dish Sanitizer H-129

Rejected - The 
samples will need 
to be used to test

S-10 Rinse Aid Dish 14 Above 

Rejected - The 
samples will need 
to be used to test

T-01 Goof Off

Approved - E14 
Already as bid line 

number T-02 
(Muscel Cleaner) 
but need to bid on 
line number T-02

T-03 Gum Remover - Aerosol Approved

T-03, T-04 Gum Remover - Aerosol Rejected - GTO
U-01

Light Acid Bowl Cleaner
Approved - 

Germicidal Bowl 
Cleaner



Substitutions Approval/Rejection
Buckeye Clayton Nu-Life Royal Paper Verti Interboro Unipak, Corp.

Item Number Item Description Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected Approved/Rejected

0-03 Soap, Hand Liquid, 800ml cart. Approved

U-01 Light Acid Bowl Cleaner
Approved - Dy-

Phase 
X-17 - X-19 Trident Microfiber Cloth 250GM  

& 300GM Approved Approved

X-24 Brush, toilet Approved
X-25 Swab Approved


